10 mins
10 mins
10 mins
10 mins
5 mins

10 mins
10 mins
10 mins
10 mins
10 mins
20 mins
10 mins
10 mins
10 mins

Munigcipality of
Magnetawan

AGENDA
Magnetawan Community Development Committee (MCDC)
Tuesday,March 22, 2022

3:30 PM
OPENING BUSINESS
1.1 Call to Order
1.2 Adoption of the Agenda
1.3 Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest
1.4 Adoption of Previous Minutes
ITEMS BROUGHT FORWARD
2.1 Verbal Update Current Recreational Programming under COVID-19 Protocols

2.2 Verbal Update Digital Photo Frame Heritage Centre

2.3 The Great Northern Ontario Roadshow

2.4 Update Community Rocksnake Project Naming Contest
2.5 Verbal Update Scavenger Hunt Year of the Garden Event

NEW BUSINESS

3.1 Easter Event

3.2 May Long Weekend

3.3 Music in the Park Series

34 Summer Art in the Park Series
3.5 Archery
3.6 Canada Day Event and Fireworks

3.7 Magnetawan Public Library Heritage Day
3.8 Soap Box Derby
3.9 Public Call for Art Submission

FOR INFORMATION ONLY
4.1 Survey Results AlImaguin Community Safety and Well Being Plan Survey 2020

ADJOURNMENT
5.1 Confirm the Proceedings of Commitee and Adjourn




Lamn oY il (gt

Municipailty of
Magnetawan
Magnetawan Community Development Committee (MCDC)
Meeting Minutes
February 15, 2022

The meeting of the Magnetawan Community Develop
February 15 at 2:30 pm with the following present:

ommittee was held on Tuesday

Committee members in attendance:
Cathy Loree Bulych

Councillor John Hetherington
Marilyn Raaflaub (virtually)

Merik Szabunio (virtually)

Vice Chair Diane Szabunio {virtuall

Regrets:
Dan Raaflaub
Daniel Wilson

h€ position of Chair.

: bn-D. Szabunio
BE IT RESOLVED THATY etawan Community Development Committee adopts the agenda as
presented and circulated’

Carried.

Page 1 0f4



1.3 Appoint Vice Chair

RESOLUTION 2022-02 M. Szabunio-Hetherington

WHEREAS the Municipal Procedural By-law 2020-29, outlines that Committees of Council must
appoint a Vice Chair;

AND WHEREAS the Magnetawan Community Development Committee is an active committee or
board of Council;

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Magnetawan Community Development Committee appoints
Diane Szabunio as vice chair for the 2022 and 2023 calendar year.

Carried.

1.4 Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest
It was stated that should anyone have a disclosure of p interest that they could declare the
nature thereof now or any time during the meeting.

1.5 Adoption of Previous Minutes

RESOLUTION 2022-03 Hetherington-M. Szab
BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Magnetawan Com
from the meeting of October 12, 2021.
Carried.

adopts the minutes

Guest Speaker
Barb Stewart, Magnetawan Horticultu
The Secretary introdug
is also the Treasurg 9 : This year Canada Wide is the Year

. in the Municipality. Due to lack of volunteers to
man st g : ee discussed having a virtual scavenger hunt that can be

items Brought Forwa
2.1 Verbal Update Current Recreational Programming under COVID-19 Protocols

The Secretary advised the Committee that currently the Nordic Pole Walking Group has started back
up running Mondays and Fridays. As well Pickleball will start back up February 22nd and an
additional evening time has been added. Additionally, Fitness Classes will be starting up at the end
of February Monday and Thursday evenings. The Monday Cardio classes have been paid for by the
Municipality and Thursday’s Yoga classes will be paid by participants. It has been announced that
some restrictions will be lifted this Thursday February 17t as well as proof of vaccination potentially
to be lifted March 1%,

Page 2 of 4



2.2 Update Public Mural Heritage Centre Museum

The Secretary updated the Committee that the Mural has been completed and that there has been
a lot of positive feedback on social media. As well a follow up article about the Mural was featured
in the local newspaper.

2.3 Update Outcome of Magnetawan Halloween Contests

The Secretary advised the Committee that the Halloween contests were successful and well
received by residents. Judging of the entries was conducted by the CAO/Clerk and Secretary.
Pictures of the entries have been included in the Agenda Package.
2.4 Verbal Update Dinner and a Drive-in Movie Event
The Secretary advised the Committee that the public call f;
not garnish any response. As well the Secretary has ap
event in 2022 along with including 50% of the cost i

res of attendees at the Event did
a grant to help with the cost of an
ft budget. The movie company

and approval of grant funding.

2.5 Verbal Update Remembrance Day

g all the names entered into a survey monkey for residents to
name our rocks i the letter ‘M’.

2.8 Magnetawan Ch de Lighting

The Secretary advised the mittee that the Christmas Tree Lighting was very successful. The new
star was purchased and successfully installed along with the tree being restrung. Due to the COVID
restrictions sleigh rides and Santa were unable to be included in the event. The Magnetawan Library
supplied refreshment and treats, the Fire Department manned the fire pit, the new local Pastor said
an opening prayer and led the carols. As well this year attendees were asked to bring a donation of
a new toy or non-perishable food item for the Magnetawan Lions’ Basket.

Page 3 of 4



New Business
3.1 Family Day Event
Due to the COVID-19 restrictions a Family Day Event was not planned for 2022.

3.2 The Great Northern Ontario Roadshow

The Secretary advised the Committee that Science North had contacted Almaguin Community
Economic Development (ACED) Committee in regard to having the Great Northern Ontario
Roadshow come to our Municipality and surrounding communities. The show is currently booked
for Friday March 18, 2022, from 12 pm-4 pm. The show will showgase what happens in a car’s engine
on a trip to the store. Science North thinks that they willbe a have two performances. As well
the Municipality has invited seven community groupsto s table free of charge. This will be a
good opportunity for community groups to networ areness to what they do in the

funding in the amount of $5,000 3 v i another public
art installation.

BE IT RESOLVED : - s glopment Committee receives the
correspondence B 022 for information purposes only.
Carried.

Carried.

Approved by:

Chair Secretary

Page 4 of 4



THE GREAT
NORTHERN ONTARIO

ROADSHOW

sciENCE HE SCIENCE

NORTH ':;,_1;'.-:

THE GREAT NORTHERN
ONTARIO ROADSHOW
1S VISITING ALMAGUIN!

JOIN US FOR A DAY FILLED WITH FUN ACTIVITIES,
SCIENCE NORTH SCIENCE SHOWS,
A LOCAL MARKET, AND MAKE MEMORIES
WITH THE PEOPLE YOU CARE ABOUT!

MASKS ARE MANDATORY

GNOR.SCIENCENORTH.CA

: J 0 | N U S

MARCH 18TH 12 UOPM - 4:00PM
MAGNETAWAN COMMUNITY CENTRE
4304 HIGHWAY 520 MAGNETAWAN

Y 1 ‘1“,‘ A 1+t
v nohfc =+ W sgfpno == e\ - Canadi




THE GREAT
NORTHERN ONTARIO

ROADSHOW

SCIENCE SCIENCE
NORTH NORD

THE GREAT NORTHERN
ONTARIO ROADSHOW
1S VISITING ALMAGUINT

JOIN US FOR A DAY FILLED WITH FUN ACTIVITIES,
SCIENCE NORTH SCIENCE SHOWS,
A LOCAL MARKET, AND MAKE MEMORIES
WITH THE PEOPLE YOU CARE ABOUT!

GNOR.SCIENCENORTH.CA

SDUTH RIVER
MARCH 16TH PERRY TOWNSHIP MAGNETAWAN

12PM-4PM MARCH 17TH MARCH 18TH
SOUTH RIVER JiZIEIM SR B M 12PM-4PM
CENTRE COMMUNITY CENTRE

Almagui South River N 2
{;ﬂ_;m“ = aotvre L7 g QWNQ’?‘ m:n

T ko)
v nohfc === ¥ sgfpno:s=  ledMoy - Canad?




COMMUNITY ROCK SNAKE CONTEST

LET’S SHAKE THESE WINTER BLUES AND PLAY A LITTLE GAME
OUR COMMUNITY ROCK SNAKE HAS NO NAME
A SNAKE WITHOUT A NAME JUST CAN NOT DO
THAT’S WHY WE HAVE CREATED THIS CONTEST FOR YOU!

THINK OF A NAME THAT STARTS WITH *M* AND EMAIL
IT TO recreation@magnetawan.com

e Deadline to submit your NAME is March 31, 2022

o Names wili be compiled into a survey monkey so that everyone can have some fun
voting for their favorite name

e Make sure to check back on our Municipal Website and Facebook after March 31%
for the survey link to CAST your VOTE!

e The name with the most votes WINS

EVERYONE WHO SUBMITS THE WINNING NAME WILL BE ENTERED INTO A DRAW FOR A CHANCE TO WIN
A $50 GIFT CERTIFICATE TO A BUSINESS OF THEIR CHOICE LOCATED WITHIN THE MUNICIPALITY

For more information contact the Municipal Office at (705) 387-3947 or by email at
recreation@magnetawan.com

Munic ty of
Magnetawan



Laura Brandt

From: Laura Brandt

Sent: March 7, 2022 3:32 PM

To: Lois Cookman

Subject: RE: Art in the Park Series Municipality of Magnetawan
Hi Lois

Yes, it looks like they did !

Right now, we are just in the preliminary stages of planning. | have a recreation committee meeting near the end of the
month, and | did not want to bring the idea forward to the committee if there was no interest from our local artists.

What | was hoping to do was every Saturday in July and August have an artist/group of artists down at the greenspace
by the Heritage Museum and Liquor Store Boat Ramp. | have included a little screen shot of a map below so you can see
what | am speaking about.

The idea would be that the artists could set up free of charge and they could set up spaces for them to work as well as
display a few pieces for sale? There would be no charge to the artists, and we would be promoting the Art in the Park
Summer Series through all the of the Municipal Social Media Platforms.

As you know we received grant funding for a public mural last year and we also have received grant funding this year as
well to continue with another mural. (A public call for submissions will be upcoming)

{ think this would be a great compliment to the beautification project by having local artists at the greenspace. | was
thinking maybe 11am to 3pm? As well | know that you no longer have a store front in Burks Falls so | was hoping that

this might provide local artists with a venue to display and sell their work @

Hopefully, | have explained my vision well

Laura

Laura Brandt, Deputy Clerk Recreation and Communications
Municipality of Magnetawan [ PO Box 70 | 4304 Highway 520 | Magnetawon, ON POA 1P0
Phone 705-387-3947 ext. 1002} Fax 705-387-4875 | ibrandt@magnetawan.com

1




CAAEN (0-1B¥RS  (opm=Tpm __
Uothifdots  Pirs Ugon[ Tpm-gpmt

i

ohl
MONDAYS AND THURSDAYS 6-8PM JULY AND AUGUST

LOCATED AT THE MAGNETAWAN LIONS' PAVILION, 4304 HWY 520, MAGNETAWAN ON
THIS PROGRAM IS LED BY EXPERIENCED, TRAINED INSTRUCTORS. SAFETY AND PROPER
TECHNIQUE WIL BE EMPHASIZED. THE FIRST TIME YOU ATTEND, YOU MUST COMPLETE A
MANDATORY SAFETY LESSON BEFORE SHOOTING CAN BEGIN.

ALL AGES & SKILL LEVELS ARE WELCOME AT ARCHERY. WE ASK THAT ADULTS COME DURING
THE SECOND HOUR. CONTACT RECREATION@MAGNETAWAN.COM FOR MCRE INFORMATION.




Canada Day 2022

Laura Brandt Deputy Clerk Recreation and Communication

Office: (705) 387-3947 Personal Cell|

Email: Ibrandt@magnetawan.com

* Before the event please check email for updates or changes
* Please meet at the Community Centre on Friday July 1 by 8:45 am

Budget $10,000 approx
Grant Funding?

Fireworks $6,000

Whole event budget $27,000

LOCATION

EVENT

VOLUNTEER

NOTES

From Magnetawan Central Public School to
Community Centre

Parade/Parade Marshall

equipment/materials: megaphone, cellphone,
reflective vest

role: organize parade order/ handout parade
supplies if any/overview parade route/ specifically
exiting from community centre grounds onto Biddy
Street to avoid congestio/ signal parade start

to do: ensure have all equipment/materials/apply
for MTO encroachment permit/draft letter to fire
dept, OPP, WPSHC, PWS that there is a
roadclosure/contact insurance company for
insurance certificate for parade/put out call for
floats

time: 10amto 12 pm

PWS/Roads and Fire Department

Steve, Joe and Scott

PWS/Parks: Community Centre arrangement for
opening ceremony, blocking of community centre
gate, community centre cones, parking lot
supervision, parking lot barracades/provide fire
department with barricades for road encroachment
for parade.

FIRE: Collect road barricades from roads before
Canada Day/organize fire staff volunteers on parade
schedule and blockage of road during parade

At start of parade to the Community Centre

Town Cryer/ Piper /O'Canada Performer

equipment/material : Scroll, cellphone

Town Cryer and Piper is being supplied by the

Magnetawan Lions Club

role: ensure that the Reeve, the Councillors and
O'Canada performer are ready to begin the opening
ceremony/call to order ask members of the
community to join in at the opening ceremony,
introduce the reeve and council members, dismissal
of the ceremony, declare the events open

to do: reach out to Dave Antle to communicate
start times etc for parade touch base if need
scroll/find performer to sing O'Canada/ensure
Mayor has short speech

time: 11amto 12 pm

Community Centre Inside

Cake/opening ceremony

equipment/materials needed: decorations, plates,
forks, knives, cake, cake lifter, food safe disposable
gloves, pins, water, cellphone

to do: order more decorations, order cake, ensure
have all equipment/materials

role: decorate community centre, set up cakes, prep
for cutting, assist mayor in handing out cake hand
out water, hand out pins

Community Centre Outside/Pavilion

Vendors Market

equipment/materials: measuring tape, tape,
vendors diagram map, cell phone

to do: contact vendors and organize see role

role: organize vendors, retain vendors for event,
deal with issues with vendor set-up day of, collect
payment for event, ensure diagram of vendor event
is completed

time: 10amto 1 pm

Park

Bucket Rides : emailed lakeland power

equipment/materials: relective vest, cellphone

Facepainting: emailed several facepainters
$367.25 2hrs of face painting

Balloon Art - emailed 3hrs $450 4hrs $550

Petting Zoo emailed

Reptile Camp emailed 2 shows 2 hours of
interaction $650 plus GST

Falconry emailed

Musical entertainment
Steel Drum emailed
Band emailed roadhouse $2,800 for 2 hours

Vendors/Community Groups : Horticultural
Society

Arg Society

Churches,

Lions Club

Seniors Club,

Gazelles

Library

Almaguin Community Hatchery

Bouncy Castle - emailed 30' obstable $560
plus travel costs and staffing

Ostrich/Juggler - emailed

to do: ensure park staff and students check
bathrooms/garbage frequently on this day/put out a
call for vendors/confirm vendors/contact
community groups

Role: direct vendors and entertainers to designated
areas/check bathrooms/

time: 9am to 5pm

Park

Cardboard Boat Race

equipment/materials: clipboard, sign up sheet,
pencil/pen, prizes, life jackets, whistle, cellphone

to do: get life jackets?/make sign up sheet/rules/get
prizes/

role: organize racers and boats ensure that each has
signed all the forms/clean up beach area of any boat
pieces and ensure that all particpants take their
boats home with them/hand out prizes

time: 2pm to 3pm

Greenspace Liquor Store

Fire Truck :Fire Department setting up truck
and will be on hand for the kids to see the
truck and may have hose opperational to

spray

equipment/material: cellphone

Art in the Park

to do: reach out to artists to confirm attendance

role: ensure artists are organized and set up

time: 10am to 4pm

Locks

Fireworks

Fire Department and Dreamcatchers
Fireworks

equipment/material: cellphone, fireworks

to do: order fireworks, confirm set up

role: light of fire works

time: dusk

Social Media Campain

Laura Brandt

to do: make posters, distribute on all social media
platforms, digital sign etc /put out call for vendors
market and floats/separate poster for fireworks



Laura.Brandt
Rectangle


The Magnetawan Public Library is reprising Heritage Day. We are going to celebrate our Town
on Saturday, August 13, 2022,

T know we have been going through a different situation; however the Magnetawan Public
Library Board and I are looking chead to our Heritage Day Celebration.

Currently the library plans to have a display of Gayl Robertsons’ town history, as well as a
spinning wheel demonstration in the Community Centre from 10am until 2pm.

We are asking various groups, churches, and the school to participate in some way or another.

We would like to encourage your group to produce a display or activity to help us celebrate our
Town's heritage.

Please contact Lorinda Makoviczki at the Magnetawan Public Library, 705-387-4411 or email at
info@maglib.onmicrosoft.com, if you would like to participate or for more information.

Please let us know what your group is planning by April 30,2022, so that we can add you to the
advertising elements that will be handed out in June.

Thank you
Library Board & Lorinda Makoviczki

CEO/Head Librarian
Magnetawan Public Library



Soap Box Derby 2022

Laura Brandt Deputy Clerk Recreation and Communication

Office: (705) 387-3947 Personal Cell:[,

Email: Ibrandt@magnetawan.com

* Before the event please check email for updates or changes

EVENT

LOCATION

VOLUNTEER

NOTES

Reach out to Snack Bar re: Icecream Coupons

Laura Brandt

to do: reach out to snackbar confirm ice cream coupons, design and print coupons, ensure they
are included in registration package

Forms

Laura Brandt

to do: Registration Form
Thank you Letter

Race Day Package
Inspection Sheet

Ice cream coupon

list of racers

car specifications

list of racers with sponsors
racer only zone signs

Social Media Campaign

Laura Brandt

to do: make posters, distribute on all social media platforms, distribute to school, digital sign etc
Put out call for volunteers if needed

Swag

Laura Brandt

to do: order hats, bags, and t-shirts ensure they are included in registration package, order shirts
for volunteers?

Book pre-inspection day(s) tentative July 30,2022

Laura Brandt

Book Pavilion/Hall (market), ensure volunteers can attend, ensure parents/kids are advised

Meeting with Volunteers

Community Centre

Laura Brandt

to do: reach out to volunteers on list to ensure that they are interested again this year refer to
meeting list, book hall start of July during week 6:30 pm meeting, ensure meeting schedule is
printed out

Prizes |Laura Brandt |to do: order trophies and ensure have prize money |
to do: reach out previous sponsors refer to rider list with sponsors to confirm sponsorship for
Sponsors Laura Brandt 2022, confirm if sponsor has the car or not

Porta Potties

|Laura Brandt

to do: order porta potties for event

Road Closure

|Laura Brandt

to do: ensure all ems, fire department etc road is closed

Previous Riders

Laura Brandt

to do: confirm if previous riders will be running again and if not where there car is, cars have to
be returned

Gift Cards Laura Brandt to do: Sort out gift cards to riders to sponsor and purchase from home hardware
email roads if they did anything scoreboard? , scale order new one load cell?, walkie talkies? Trailers come from? Number
email Steve caution signs, road closed signs, stickers for car? Where is starting ramp? Starting ramp gate? Renting or purchasing a starting
garbage cans, posium? Scoreboard? Hay? Etc. light? Air horn for start? Who has airhorn? Podium? What is the maximum amount of cars?
email joe see if they did anything or if ramp is Checkered flags? get caution tape, get caution signs, road closed signs, registration table ,
Loose ends there Laura Brandt who needs stopwatches? Official approved stickers?

Prepare Race Area

to do: get airhorn (if do not have lights)

find walkie talkies and charge them

need five pizza and cookies for volunteers

print and laminate names for brackets (magnets on back to move around scoreboard)
give volunteers shirts

assign roles for volunteers most will have them already

gather equipment in one place put in 28 Church?

scale

walkie talkies

stopwatch(s)

Megaphone for grand race marshall

Podium

Trophies

Goodie bags - for racers- Including T shirts and ice cream coupons
Clipboards

Pens

Paper

Race Day Packages for Racers

Set up table for registration desk in front of Kawartha

Set up tents at Kawartha and at the starting ramp - Tent pegs are at Kawartha, sand bags as
alternative

Bring over starting ramp

Spray paint lines on road centre as well as sidelines

Prepare Race Area

Laura Brandt and need volunteers

Set up race area

Checkered flags

Podium

Hay Bales

Porta potties

Garbage Cans

Staging Area

Starting Ramp

Caution Tape

Put up caution signs, road closed signs

Trailering Ramp to Church St

Derby Site

Need five volunteers

Arrival 8:00am on Saturday August 6, 2022,
trailer ramp over to the top of Church St.
have ramp unloaded by 8:00am

Inspectors

Magnetawan Lions' Pavilion (pre-inspection
dates) Derby Site day of race

Need five volunteers

July 30 Arrival 8:45am to 12 pm

August 6 8:15am

inspect each car

ensure that no excessive modification have been added
review inspection checklist (ensure print outs are given)
make sure that the safety of the driver is ensured

bring a pen, tools, measuring tape, scale

Crowd Control

Derby Site

Need two volunteers

Arrival 9:30am

control crowds before, during and after each heat

ensure that spectators are standing behind the road barricades at all times
ensure the road is clear before each heat

Race Marshal

Derby Site

Need one volunteer

Arrival 9:30am

Calls the beginning of the event

Announces heat results

Commentates during each race

Has authority to disqualify racers, parents/guardians, or spectators for any unsportsmanlike
conduct

Scoreboard Official

Derby Site

Need one volunteer

Arrival 9:30am

Updates large Racer Scoreboard

Works along side marshal

Continously updates race marshal on standing and upcoming racers

Finish Line Officials

Derby Site

Need three volunteers

Arrival 9:30am

Has Walkie Talkie

Determine winner each race

Report to scoreboard official and race marshal the winner and lose of each race
Be in constant communication with the start ramp officials

Start Ramp Official's

Derby Site

Need two volunteers

Arrival 9:30am

Has walkie talkie

Be in constant communicaiton with the Finish Line Official

Have racers in order, so Start Ramp Loaders can quickly set them up on the ramp
Keep track of a Race Bracket and Continously update winners and losers

ensure racer only zone signs posted

Start Ramp Loaders

Derby Site

Need six volunteers

Arrival 8:30am

Help with the set up of starting ramp

2 volunteers per car

Get racers ready and placed on ramp

Take instructions from the start ramp officials

Trailer Loaders

Derby Site

Fire Department

Arrival 8:30am
Loading and unloading cars off of trailer

Registration Table

Derby Site

Need one volunteer

Arrival 8:30am
Sign in each racer
Provide each racer with soap box derby package

Keep track of race bracket



Laura.Brandt
Rectangle


PUBLIC ART

CALL FOR SUBMISSIONS
DESTINATION MURAL

MAGNETAWAN HERITAGE MUSEUM CENTRE

HOW TO APPLY

Short bio including artistic style and motivations
Portfolio including three works of art

Description of works to be produced including a sketch
Artist's social media platforms (if available)

Contact information

View full Submission Guidelines on our News Section at www.magnetawan.com




Project Details

We are excited to share with you our Call for Submission’s for the continuation of the Beautification of
the Municipality of Magnetawan Project. Through the establishment of a Public Art Collection, the
Municipality intends to enhance Magnetawan’s visual appeal and vibrancy of our public spaces as well as
honor, preserve and encourage Magnetawan’s cultural heritage and artistic diversity while providing an
opportunity to recognize local and regional artists.

The Municipality is looking for submissions that encompass one “destination” mural on the wall identified
in the picture below of the Heritage Museum Centre. The work of art shall be of a type and designed to
stand up to exposure to year-round weather. It is recommended that the Artist do a site visit prior to
submission to view the area of terrain.

Mural tourism uses street art or mural art to enhance the look and cultural vibrancy of an area. It provides
residents and tourists with a unigque opportunity to take part in tourism that is cool, colorful, and beneficial
to a destination’s social and economic status.

The purpose of the destination piece is to attract residents and tourist that seek these *destination
murals* out and encourage pictures to be posted with a #hastag signature line like #magnetawan,
#magnetawaniswhereitsat which will help boost our social media presence and community profile.

The Artist will be selected through an open one stage competition with a total budget of approximately
$5,000.

Community Background

The Municipality of Magnetawan is situated on the Magnetawan River and is centrally located 45 minutes
from Parry Sound, Huntsville, and North Bay. Come spend a day and fall in iove exploring our scenic views,
parks, beaches, waterways, historic locks, dams, waterfalls, recreational facilities, hiking trails, Heritage
Centre Museum, and enjoy local cuisine, fishing, hunting, snowmobiling, boating and much more.

Risk and Responsibility

Artists should understand that the finished work will be installed onto a functioning Municipality of
Magnetawan building which may require repair, maintenance and/or replacement. Therefore, the
Municipality cannot guarantee the duration of the work’s display or be responsible for any damages or
modifications of the artwork due to required maintenance and wear and tear. Artists should also be aware
that the Municipality cannot guarantee that vandalized works will be repaired, restored, or replaced as
this is dependent on available funding. Artists must accept this risk that their artwork may be removed if
damage or vandalism occurs at the Municipality’s discretion.



Proposed Wall for Destination Mural




Proposal Submission Requirements

Each submission shall include one hard copy or one electronic copy of their Proposal containing the
following items:

e Ashort bio of the Artist including their artistic style and motivations.

e A portfolio including at least three works of unique and original art similar to the proposed work.

e Description of works of art to be produced including summary of the type and style, approximate
dimensions, anticipated materials to be used, label/signage requirements, requirements for
installation and maintenance, a sketch or similar concept for the proposed work of art.

e Total cost of the works of art.

s A delivery date range for the anticipated delivery and completion of the proposed pieces to be
completed by the end of September.

e Contact information including Artist’s social media platforms.

e Must include a complete and signed art release form.

Evaluation Criteria, Process and Award

Artist Portfolio 25 points
o Quality of the Bidder’s past works of art and suitability to this project

Proposed Plan for Works of Art 50 points

¢ Demonstration that the needs of the Municipality of Magnetawan are
understood and will be met.

e Compatibility with goals and scope of public art policy.

e Artistic merit and quality of the proposed works of art.

e Suitability to public display under the specified conditions.

e Ethical and legal suitability, including any risk to public health and safety.

e Meets the timeline.

Project Cost 25 points
e Project Cost is within the identified budget
e Detailed description of the cost of the work(s)
¢ Financial implications of installation, maintenance, storage, etc.

Maximum Points Available 100 points

Submissions

Submissions must be received by Thursday May 19, 2022, at 3:00 pm
Late submissions will not be accepted

Email submissions to: lbrandt@magnetawan.com

By mail to 4304 Highway 520 P.O. Box 70 Magnetawan, ON PQA 1P0

Contact

Laura Brandt

Deputy Clerk Recreation and Communications
(705} 387-3947 Ext 1002
Ibrandt@magnetawan.com



MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN
ART RELEASE FORM

I the undersigned, own the rights to the Artwork entitled

{the “Work”")

I give permission to use my Work in my entry to the Municipality of Magnetawan’s call for submissions
Magnetawan Heritage Museum Centre Project 2022. | hereby give the Municipality of Magnetawan and
those authorized by the Municipality of Magnetawan a royalty-free, worldwide, perpetual, non-exclusive
license to publicly display, distribute, reproduce, and create derivative works of that entry, including my
Work, in whole or in part, in any media now existing or later developed, for any purpose, including but
not limited to advertising and promotion in any media.

| understand that the Municipality of Magnetawan and those authorized by the Municipality of
Magnetawan is under no obligation to use the entry in any way. | waive my claim or right of action arising
out of these uses described in this release.

Name:

Address:

Email: e o e e = e e

Telephone:

Signature:

Date:

Muni ty of
Magnetawan



Al W\@%U 1A
Almaguin Community Safety and Well Being Plan Survey 2020 {ZQSU l t S

Q24 Do any of the following factors affect your ability to participate in
recreation and leisure activities within your community?

Answered: 374 Skipped: 71

CDSIIaﬁordab‘-
it

Pragram/even
locatio

Program/Event
accessibillt...

Hours o
operatio

Feeling of
being...

Lack o
transportati.

| have no!
sought out..

I have not
been impacte..,

Other {pleas
specify,

0% 10% 0% % A0%  S0% 60% 0% 80%  90% 100%

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

Costaifordability 16.79% 74
Program/event location 21.66% 81
Program/Event accessibility 8.82% 33
Hours of operation 22.73% 85
Feeling of being unwelcomefjudged in a program 10.70% a0
Lack of transportation to program 4.55% 17
) have not sought out these programs 20.05% 75
I have not been impacted by these factors 36.63% 137
Cther (please specify) 3.48% 13

Total Respondents: 374

41/73



© ~ oM th & W N = m

10
11
12
13

Almaguin Community Safety and Well Being Plan Survey 2020

OTHER (PLEASE SPECIFY)
Shy and anxious

Lack of programs

Awareness about where &when programs ate offered

Our community doesn’t offer programs

Recreation programs are mostly in North Bay or Huntsvilie, something central would be great.
No interest in offered activities

Knowledge of programs.

Other than a few library events the recreation is always scheduled m-f during reguiar work
hours so | ¢an not participate due to working out of town. Very litle for adults to joln .

The lack of recreation and leisure activities in our area

not available

There aren't really an activities offered, if there are they are not advertised at all
covin 19 isolation

Being unaware when evenls are being held. Need a central place to look at to know of events
happening.

42(73

DATE

5/26/2020 11:51 AM
5/25/2020 8:20 PM
5/25/2020 7:17 PM
5/25/2020 10:36 AM
6/25/2020 10:00 AM
5/18/2020 7:28 PM
5/17/2020 4:01 PM
5/15/2020 1:32 AM

5/14/2020 12:02 PM
5/13/2020 3.50 PM

5/13/2020 11:40 AM
51212020 12:47 PM
§/11/2020 11:21 PM



Almaguin Community Safety and Well Being Plan Survey 2020

Q25 Are there any recreation or leisure programs supports or services
you wish were available in your community?

Answered: 180  Skipped: 265

43773



F -

@™ -

10

11
12
13
14
15

16
17
18
18

21
22
23
24

25
26
27
28
29

30
31
3z

Almaguin Community Safety and Well Being Plan Survey 2020

RESPONSES

| know there are some short distance walking trails, but | would really appreciate some trails
that are longer. While it's nice to go to Algonquin Park to hike, my first preference would be lo
stay local. Perhaps some outdoor fitness classes during summer months.

No
Cycling programs

There has been a great amount of new pregrams in Burk's Falls over the last few years. | am
always apen lo new opportunities for active lifestyle though.

Chair
Yes
More sports events, festivals or community building events.

More recreation programs for young children. Information more readily available about program
dates and sign ups on village website or b page

swimming fessons

A 24 hours fitness facility would be great. Very hard to stay in shape in the winter months in
Kearney aside from walking.

No

not at the moment

Bike paths; gym classes (circuil, etc.); better hiking; community fitness centre.
tamily fun nights including games movies etc

Beach access re parking and amenities around town beaches could be improved to attract
taurism

Not that | can think of right now

Adultsoccer, adult hockey

Swim lessons in the winter and better hours In the summer , soccer for adults and kids
No

Old-timers® hackey, gym

no

Tennis

indoor kids playground

require summer season accessibility for seasonal residents. Programs tend to end in June and
begin in Sept

Not at this time

Swimming lessons for grandchild.

Gym / classes

more children sports, such as martial arts. More swimming lessons, etc.

Maybe little classes for different things everyday and making it known to the community.
Advenrtising it more

More activities of every kind and age group
SWIMMING! We need a swimming pool and gym ir Burks falls!!

Yes it would be great if we had a public pool and activity building. ¥m sure a lot of people would
access this from around the area.

44 /73

DATE
6/1/2020 5:01 AM

6/6/2020 5:26 PM
6/6/2020 10:24 AM
6/5/2020 11:35 AM

6/4/2020 11:01 AM
6/3/2020 3:53 PM
6/3/2020 2:01 PM
6/3/2020 1:02 AM

6/1/2020 8:58 PM
5/31/2020 10:58 PM

5/31/2020 10:33 PM
5/20/2020 5.41 PM
5/29/2020 9:02 AM
5/28/2020 8:29 PM
5/28/2020 9:07 AM

5/27/2020 9:02 PM
5/27/2020 6:41 PM
5/2712020 6:27 PM
§/27/2020 6:25 PM
5/27/2020 10:20 AM
5/26/2620 10:41 PM
5/26/2020 5:34 PM
5/26/202¢ 4:55 PM
5/26/2020 4:02 PM

5/26/2020 3:10 PM
5/26/2020 2:51 PM
5/26/2020 2:14 PM
5/26/2020 12:59 PM
5/26/2020 11:51 AM

5/26/2020 10:01 AM
5/26/2020 9:43 AM
5/26/2020 8:48 AM



33

a5
36
37
k1]
39

490
41
42
43

45
46
47

43
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62

64
65

Almaguin Community Safety and Well Being Plan Survey 2020

There is nothing available here due to the abuse of the equipment and lacilities. The leadership
in the community is not there and the level of understanding of basic common law is completely
lost. The rudeness of people towards the disabled, the elderly or the mentally challenged is
absolutely disgusting. As If they were better than anyone else, The bullies - just a bunch of low
class drunks who grew up to be just a bunch of low class drunks and had a bunch of kids who
are just like them. Once upon a time a really wonderful place is now a disgusting pife of
festering scum heaped in corruption, deceit, fraud and two-faced liars hooked on drugs and
alcohal.

activities for toddlers and babies at a time not during typical working hours
No

Walking track, paved bicycle trails

Fitness in Fitness studio

There are not many social recreation programs at all

Fitnesg/exercise, yoga, walking/running, swim, crafing, book club, dance, cooking, tal chi,
meditation chi gong, community garden, young and old groups

None that | can think of at the moment

Anything! There's hardly any leisure programs available.

hiking group one stop information access to this type of services
Swimming poal in the winter

gym

More community programs for children and youth

A recreation centre year round with a poo! and workout area

Need proper organization and qualified program leaders and developers.

Any programs available in the community would be great, most recreation or leisure programs
are only available in the larger urban areas like North Bay or Huntsville,

Belter dressing rooms at the $.5.J. Arena.

Programs are available but sometimes | and others do not access them as much as we should
Youth and Senior programs.

Tennis courts,

exercise classes in the evening

No

Gym or sports activities

Boat launches

any programs would help someone in my community .

No

Archery, cards, darts, yoga, titness, etc.

adult baseball/ softball

No

No

continue the excercise program al Kearney Community Center More walking trails
No

Indoor swimming pool.

45173

5/26/2020 7:37 AM

5/26/2020 7:29 AM
5/25/2020 11:51 PM
5/25/2020 10:51 PM
5/25/2020 10:15 PM
5/25/2020 8:20 PM
5/25/2020 7:17 PM

5/25/2020 7:12 PM
5/25/2020 6:54 PM
5/25/2020 5:02 PM
5/25/2020 12:14 PM
5/25/2020 11:15 AM
5/25/2020 10:54 AM
5/25/2020 10:36 AM
5/25/2020 10:15 AM
5/25{2020 10:00 AM

5/19/2020 6:40 PM
5/19/2020 4:03 PM
§/19/2020 12:21 PM
§/19/2020 10:58 AM
5/19/2020 7:43 AM
5/18/2020 11:47 PM
5/18/2020 7:28 PM
5/18/2020 10:29 AM
5/18/2020 9:16 AM
511712020 7:20 PM
5/17/2020 4:01 PM
§/17/2020 3:13 PM
5/17/2020 2:07 PM
5/17/2020 8:55 AM
5/17/2020 8:12 AM
5/16/2020 6:53 PM
5/16/2020 5:32 PM



66
67
68
69
70
71

72
73
74
75

76
T
78
79
80

81
g2

83

85
86
87

89

91
92
93
94

95

96
a7
o8
99

Almaguin Community Safety and Well Being Plan Survey 2020

Perhaps a drop in centre for socializing.

Guided hikes,

Better library and public ransportation to Sundridge, Huntsville and North Bay.
| think there is some of all of the above available

Swimming lessons

programs for toddlers and smaller that are not during working hours {singing, yoga, dance,
sports, art class ect) as a lot of parents work, and or more of these programs for small kids

No
karate, basketball, swimming lessons
No

College courses, craft classes, photography courses, dancing, evening exercise or Zumba,
yoga, filness classes, evening badminten, velleyball, for adults Evening ar weekend sporis for
children like soccer, lacrosse, pick up hockey, dance, anything, baseball

yaga

Wheelchair access to beachfront at Lake Bernard.
Bridge.

Work out classes for women

{ wish we had a place tike 250 Clark that ran all different programs for adults, seniors and
chitdren.

More progsamming for kids

We need law and order and proper enforcement before we waste any more tax payer dollars to
introduce leisure pragrams and support,

Clearly marked walking trafls for seniors,
Swimming

More access to senvices lor all ages
community pool

na

More need to be in evening

Afternoon exercise, yoga of mayhe tai chi class. A keep moving/stay healthy program type
thing.

Gym to workout and physical training classes. Indoor podl.
No

Nothing we don't already have

Walking trails and parks.

Tai Chi, but not on a weekday morning, something that acknowledges not everyone in this town
is a senior citizen. Family yoga would also be cool. Keep up the softball league...

Yoga. Taichi. Euchre. Book Club. Pole Walking. Guided Walks. Swimming. Canoeing, Kayaking.

Cooking.

Swirnming pool heated
Baseball tor the kids

More recreational programs

none thanks

46/73

5/16/2020 2:52 PM
5/16/2020 9:21 AM
5/16/2020 8:38 AM
5/16/2020 6:17 AM
5/15/2020 1.05 PM
§/15/2020 12:52 PM

5/15/2020 11:14 AM
5/15/2020 10:33 AM
$/15/2020 8:12 AM
§/15/2020 1:32 AM

5/14/2020 10:56 PM
5/14/2020 8:00 PM
§/14/2020 6:52 PM
5/14/2020 12:02 PM
5/14/2620 12:02 PM

5/14/2020 11:22 AM
5/14/2020 11:18 AM

571412020 10:51 AM
5/14/2020 10:47 AM
5/14/2020 9:09 AM
5/14/2020 9:03 AM
5/14/2020 7:33 AM
§/14/2020 7:24 AM
§/14/2020 1:03 AM

5/13/2020 10:22 PM
5/13/2020 9:51 PM
5/13/2020 9:17 PM
5/13/2020 8:58 PM
5/13/2020 8:32 PM

5/13/2020 7:58 PM

5/13/2020 7:.47 PM
§/13/2020 7:46 PM
5/13/2020 7:32 PM
5/13/2020 7:21 PM



100
101
102
103

104
108
106
107
108
109
110
i1

112

113
114

115
116
117
118
119

120
121
122
123

124
125
126
127
129
129
130
131

Almaguin Community Safety and Well Being Plan Survey 2020

physical activity: walking, hiking, cycling, healthy cocking
Skiing cross country, outdoor skating, tennis, swimming lessons
Youth sports programs

Indoor pool, indoor walking track a clearer way of knowing about programs offered in the
community- eg dedicated monthly bulletin board notices

A sale safe place to swim

Bike Trails, walking trails, outdoor rec area

More exercise classes or a gym like Good Life that offers classes to all ages
youth camps or events

Music, Martial Arts

The kids in this town need something to go to or ¢o, there's nothing for teenagers
More walking trails

We would like to have a proper gym and poal, a centre that can be used for spons
{indoorfoutdoot) a long boardwalk along the lake would be nice to walk on, or just more trails or
safer road ways so we don't have to walk on the road just to get into town

Activities for our arena area. Pickle ball, badminton, basketball nets, tennis court. After school
activities for school age children

Drop in centre

Yes.....programs like 250 Clark Street in Powassan has. They have amazing intellectual,
cultural, and physical activities for ALL ages.

More programming for middle aged women

More senior programs and activities to keep fitness up and hobbies and crafts
more senior activities

Pickel ball, hiking, photo ¢lub

Community gardening , hiking trail, Health Spa , Spiritual Centre for arts crafis , Dances lor
teens , Baseball etc . Spirilual group for teens focusing on mental health implementing arts
crafts , Community picnics for seniors . Transportation to and from events .

N/A
Not sure
No

| would love to see a work out space that is affordable and available to all in my community. A
sale option that could be utilized all year long, especially our lengthy winter season. Great for
mental and physical well being.

No

Biking events

more team sport leagues

Nane

Tai Chi, Photography, Geneoclogy
Activilies for ladies - i.e. hiking, baseball
Public gym.

more recreational programs on weekends. It seems all the rec programs are during the week
only. That's a problem for those who work

47 /73

§M13/2020 6:42 PM
513/2020 6:39 PM
5/13/2020 6:22 PM
5/13/2020 6:20 PM

5/13/2020 5:45 PM
5/13/2020 5:37 PM
5/13/2020 3:59 PM
5/13/2020 3:50 PM
5/13/2020 3:14 PM
5/13/2020 12:41 PM
5/13/2020 11:47 AM
5/13/2020 11:40 AM

§/13/2020 10:16 AM

$/13/2020 9:56 AM
$/13/2020 9:50 AM

5/13/2020 9:32 AM
5/13/2020 9:32 AM
5/13/2020 9:20 AM
§/13/2020 8:25 AM
5/12/2020 10:42 PM

5/12/2020 9:29 PM
5/12/2020 8:38 PM
5/12/2020 7:14 PM
5/12/2020 3:27 PM

51212020 2:29 PM
5/12/2020 2:10 PM
5/12/2020 2:05 PM
5/1.2/2020 2:01 PM
$/1272020 1:55 PM
5/12/2020 1:45 PM
51212020 1:44 PM
51212020 1:37 PM



132
133
134
135
136
137

138
138
140
i1
142
143
144
145
146

147
148
149
150
151
152
153
154
155
156

157
158
159
160
161
162

163
164
165
166

Almaguin Community Safety and Well Being Plan Survey 2020

Exercise classes o be continued at the communily centre
My needs are covered by what's here.

no

More programs for seniors and more activities for teenagers
Fitness centre

Yes, but the substance abuse in this Village makes it impossible to even be able to enjoy 5
minutes of peace in your own backyard.

Ball room dance

Any?

Gym - workout facility.
Dunno

yoga, table tennis, dodge ball
aym

alot more

Exercise equipment

Exercise program properly marked walking trails social parties get-togethers utilizing our
community centres more

better space of smali room {0 rent for social events like birthdays etc
Exercise class Nulrition class assistance

More kids events

walking trails without atv use

Swimming lessons

None

No

Adult fitness programs

Fitness centre

| lived in Ottawa for many years and one of the best resources there wolid be their dog parks
(Bruce Pit, Canroy). | got exercise and | was able to socialize without becoming overwhelmed
by cost, ime, etc.

More public skating hour options, base ball, t bali, swimming lessons
Adult hockey Adult soccer

Multi cultural inclusion. Neighbours fly confederate flags on the 518,
A gym, fitness centre, pool would be nice

dog parks, family dances and or events

1 find most are geared towards seniors or seasonal people but | have a 8-4 monday - Friday job
so for the most part | cant participate in anything because things are usually scheduled during
the day.

Activities for ages 45 to 60
More space/ options for children’s physical activity

I was tald Archery was previously avaitable in Burk's Falls, | would love to attend if it becomes

48/73

§/12/2020 1:.05 PM

5/12/2020 12:47 PM
§/12/2020 12:47 PM
5/122020 12:39 PM
§/12/2020 12:39 PM
5/12/2020 11:33 AM

5/12/2020 11:16 AM
5/1242020 11:09 AM
5/12/2020 10:19 AM
5/12/2020 9:01 AM
5/122020 8:53 AM
$/12/2020 8:17 AM
5/11/2020 11:35 PM
5/11/2020 10:27 PM
5/11/2020 10:09 PM

51172020 9:33 PM
5/11/2020 9:16 PM
5/11/2020 9:09 PM
5/11/2020 9:09 PM
5/11/2020 8:37 PM
5/11/2020 8:37 FM
5/11/2020 8:24 PM
5/11/2020 8:12 PM
6/11/2020 7:54 PM
5/11/2020 5:47 PM

§/11/2020 5:30 PM
5/11/2020 5:20 PM
5/11/2020 5:12 PM
5/11/2020 5:06 PM
5/11/2020 5.03 PM
5/11/2020 5:01 PM

5/11/2020 5:01 PM
§/11/2020 5:00 PM
§/11/2020 4:47 PM
5/11/2020 4:37 PM



167
168
169
170
171
172

173
174

175
1)
177
178
179
180

Almaguin Community Safety and Well Being Plan Survey 2020

avallable again. :)

Yoga. Craft group

Art classes for beginners, litness classes
Toddler 2+ years old More mom 2 mom groups
physical

Gym's

No - these programs are not a factor unless you have a thriving downtown and businesses
otherwise | would rather see my tax dollar go to ventures that economically support the Village

Gym

1t would be nice to have a salt-water public pool available as 1 am allergic to Chiorine and miss
swimming as an exercise.

Coun games (tennis, squash), clubs

anything would be good

Adult recreation programs after 7 pm at night

No

pool, splash pad, improved baseball field, improved skate park,
gym

49/73

5/11/2020 4:35 PM
5/11/2020 4:33 PM
§/11/2020 4:24 PM
5/11/2020 4:13 PM
5/11/2020 4.06 PM
5/11/2020 4:06 PM

§{11/2020 4:04 PM
S/11/2020 4:02 PM

51172020 3:49 PM
5/11/2020 3:45 PM
5/11/2020 3:43 PM
5/11/2020 3:38 PM
5/11/2020 3:34 PM
5/11/2020 3:31 PM



Almaguin Community Safety and Well Being Plan Survey 2020 ph%emw V\
eVlts

Q23 Are there any programs, supports or services you wish were

available in Almaguin for:

Social
Engagement

Other (pleas
specify

0% 10% 20% 30% 400 50% 60% T0% 80% 90% 100%

Answered: 28 Skipped: 21

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

Friendship 17.86% 5
Inclusiveness 25.00% 7
Social Engagement 57.14% 16
Other (please specify) 32.14% 9

Total Respondents: 28

27/44



WM e 3

Almaguin Community Safety and Well Being Pian Survey 2020

OTHER (PLEASE SPECIFY)
Something that addresses and improves seasonal vs local sentiment.
Community based volunteering

Evening fithess exercise classes, evening craft events, recreation activities during evening or
weekends. Personal interest classes or courses like photography maybe even offered through
a college, but held in Magnetawan. Night school programs for adults for learning and social
interaction. There is very littte recreation in Magnetawan for working people as most things are
held during regular working hours.

better ON-LINE service and access

| was very upset and disappointed on the messages on Downtown Magnetawan as well as
some who live up there in terms of feeling unwelcome duirng COVID 19 even though | had
been very cautious and had not been out of house in Brampton but unwelcome to come to my
summer home where spend 6 months of the year. | do not live in the united states!!!

None

Not all problems are caused by substance abuse, yet, there are no mental health supports for
those who were emotionally, mentally abused, or sutfer PTSD from anything else.

Medical

None

28 /44

DATE

5/26/2020 2:14 PM
5/25/2020 8:15 AM
5/15/2020 1:32 AM

5/12/2020 9:57 PM
5/12/2020 $:25 PM

5/12/2020 2:01 PM
5/12/2020 1:55 PM

5/12/2020 12:42 PM
5/12/2020 11:16 AM



Almaguin Community Safety and Well Being Plan Survey 2020

Q24 Do any of the following factors affect your ability to participate in

recreation and leisure activities within your community?

Cost/affordabi
it
Program/even
locatio

Program/Event;
accessibilit..;

Hours o
operation

Feeling of
being...
Lack o
transportati.

f have no
sought out.,

I have not|
been impacte...

Other (pleas
specify

Answered: 40  Skipped: 9

0% 0% 20% A% 40% 508

ANSWER CHOICES

Cost/affordability

Program/event location

Program/Event accessibility

Hours of operation

Feeling of being unwelcomeljudged in a program
Lack of transportation to program

I have not sought out these programs

I have not been impacted by these factors

Other (please specify)
Total Respondents: 40

29/44

60%

T0%

80%

90% 100%

RESPONSES
7.50%

17.50%

10.00%

32.50%

10.00%

2.50%

25.00%

35.00%

2.50%

10

14



Almaguin Community Safety and Well Being Plan Survey 2020

OTHER (PLEASE SPECIFY) DATE

Other than a few library events the recreation is always scheduled m-f during regular work 5/15/2020 1:32 AM
hours so | can not participate due to working out of town. Very little for adults to join .

30/44



Almaguin Community Safety and Well Being Plan Survey 2020

Q25 Are there any recreation or leisure programs supports or services
you wish were available in your community?

SW N = R

[= I |

10
11
12
13
14

15
16
17
18
19

Answered: 19  Skipped: 30

RESPONSES

Yes

Gym / classes

exercise classes in the evening

College courses, craft classes, photography courses, dancing, evening exercise or Zumba,
yoga, fitness classes, evening badminton, volleyball, for adults Evening or weekend sports for
children like soccer, lacrosse, pick up hockey, dance, anything, baseball

More programming for kids

More need to be in evening
Pickel ball, hiking, photo club
Not sure

No

Biking events

None

Tai Chi, Photography, Geneology
Public gym.

more recreational programs on weekends. It seems afl the rec programs are during the week
only. That's a problem for those who work

Exercise classes to be continued at the community centre
More programs for seniors and more activities for teenagers
Ball room dance

yoga, table tennis, dodge ball

I lived in Ottawa for many years and one of the best resources there would be their dog parks
(Bruce Pit, Conroy). | got exercise and | was able to socialize without becoming overwhelmed
by cost, time, etc.

31/44

DATE

6/3/2020 3:53 PM
5/26/2020 2:14 PM
5/19/2020 7:43 AM
5/15/2020 1:32 AM

5/14/2020 11:22 AM
5/14/2020 7:24 AM
5/13/2020 8:25 AM
5/12/2020 8:38 PM
5/12/2020 2:29 PM
5/12/2020 2:10 PM
5/12/2020 2:01 PM
5/12/2020 1:55 PM
5/1212020 1:44 PM
5/12/2020 1:37 PM

§/12/2020 1:05 PM
5/12/2020 12:39 PM
§/12/2020 11:16 AM
5/12/2020 8:53 AM
5/11/2020 5:47 PM



	Magnetawan Community Development Commitee Agenda  .xlsx
	Sheet1

	Canada Day 2022 Schedule of events.xlsx
	Sheet1

	Canada Day 2022 Schedule of events.xlsx
	Sheet1

	Canada Day 2022 Schedule of events.xlsx
	Sheet1

	Magnetawan Community Development Commitee Agenda  .xlsx
	Sheet1

	03 22 2022 Agenda Package.pdf
	Magnetawan Community Development Commitee Agenda  .xlsx
	Sheet1

	Canada Day 2022 Schedule of events.xlsx
	Sheet1

	Canada Day 2022 Schedule of events.xlsx
	Sheet1

	Canada Day 2022 Schedule of events.xlsx
	Sheet1

	Magnetawan Community Development Commitee Agenda  .xlsx
	Sheet1


	Canada Day 2022 Schedule of events.xlsx
	Sheet1

	Soap Box Derby Schedule of events.xlsx
	Sheet1

	Magnetawan Community Development Commitee Agenda  .xlsx
	Sheet1

	Soap Box Derby Schedule of events.xlsx
	Sheet1


